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Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 9, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporti (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jde f

RE: Memo dated November 8, 1999, from Representative Fasano in Docket No. 960545-
WS - Investigation of utility rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasc County.

Please place the attached above-referenced memo in the docket file. A copy of the
memo has already been provided to the utility’s attorney and to the Office of the Public
Counsel.
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Walden, Daniel, Merchant, McCaskill, Willis,
Munroe, Crouch)
Division of Legal Services (Fudge)
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DATE: 11/08/9% TIME: 03:17 PM TO: Ralph Jasger ¢ 8-1-850-413-6235 PAGE: 001-001
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MEMORANDUM

STATE REPRESENTATIVE MIKE FASAND
521 7 MASIACHUSETTS AVENUE
NEW PoRT RicHEY, FL 348582
727-848-58585
Fax: 727-84 | -4453

To: Ralph Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Public Service Commission

From:  Representative Mike Fasano

Subject: Pre-Prehearing Conference — Docket No. 960545-WS - Investigation of utility rates
of Aloha Utilitics, Inc. in Pasco County

Date: November 8, 1999

Plense accept this memorandum as notice that I hereby adopt the Office of Public Counsel’s
prehearing statement in the above-referenced matter.

If you have any questions or nead any additional information, please give me a call.

M e

Mike Fasano
State Representative, District 45
Maijority Floor Leader
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